05/07/2021 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order 009609

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order 009609

1 message

Lloyd Howells <LHowells2@hmt-uk.org> 5 July 2021 at 15:06
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hello Zoey,

I am happy to proceed with this price.
Kind regards,

Lloyd
Lloyd Howells| Stores Manager
Sancta Maria Hospital | Lamberts Road | Swansea | SA1 8FD

tel: 01792 989104 | ext: 1304
fax: 01792 470 043 | email: LHowells2@hmt-uk.org

“=IMIISANCTA MARIA

ﬂfind us on facebook " follow us on twitter

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: 05 July 2021 14:28

To: Lloyd Howells <LHowells2@hmt-uk.org>
Subject: Purchase Order 009609

**This message originated from outside of Healthcare Management Trust**

Good afternoon Lloyd,

Thank you for your order.
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05/07/2021 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order 009609

| am writing to advise you that the price of part number 670200-5 is £190.00 each.

Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed

Tel: 0208 712 1192

From: LloydHowells@hmtsanctamaria.org <LloydHowells@hmtsanctamaria.org>
Sent: 05 July 2021 13:22

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Cc: LloydHowells@hmtsanctamaria.org

Subject: Purchase Order 009609

Dear,
Please find attached a copy of Purchase Order 009609.

Please be aware we have changed address to:
Sancta Maria Hospital

Lamberts Road

SWANSEA

SA1 8FD

Please advise drivers of the following:

There have been some complications with planning which has temporarily
prohibited the use of the hospital service yard. This in turn has had a

knock on effect on all deliveries & collections. To try and ease the burden,
the hospital has employed a porter to assist the driver when arriving to

site.

Unfortunately there have been several complaints from local residents when
the large vehicles mount the kerb directly outside of their apartments.

We would like to ask if you could inform the drivers that they can park on
the exit ramp, turn the engine off and they will be met by the porter to

assist with collection/delivery.

Apologies for any inconvenience caused, hopefully the planning issue will be
rectified soon.

Regards,

Lloyd Howells
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